

MINUTES G D C MEETING OCTOBER 7TH 2013
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 6 PM BY JOHN D'ANGELO

*JOHN ANNOUNCED THAT WE NEED A REPLACEMENT FOR ANN OSTROSKI ASAP.....ASKED ANNA KUDLA, SAID SHE WON'T BE AVAILABLE TILL AFTER DECEMBER, AND NOT SURE AFTER THAT...

* COMPLETE CAR SHOW REPORT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED
INVOICES FOR PHONE CALLS WERE NOT INCLUDED. THEY AMOUNT TO 62.49. MAY BE MORE ON NEXT BILL. \$62.49
ROPE FOR O H SIGNS, HOME DEPOT
\$64.28

RAY MASSUNG CHINESE AUCTION ITEMS AND
MISC. ITEMS GLUE ETC.
\$61.01

TWO GIFT CERTIFICATES FROM \$50.00 DONATION
FRP, WOJIE FOR CHINESE AUCTION
\$50.00

TOTAL TO REIMBURSED TO JOHN D'ANGELO \$ 237.78

* INVOICE TO BE PAID DIRECTLY TO TRI BORO TRAILER FOR
PORTA JOHNS FOR CAR SHOW
\$435.00

* CRAFT SHOW REPORT:

* UPDATE ON MEETING WITH MAT ZACCOLE COURT
ADMINISTRATOR FOR REAL ESTATE FOR MAGISTRATES OFFICES
AND WITH DAVE GIANCOLA REP FOR CLIFF WISE OWNER OF
RAILROAD BLDG. AT 5TH AND ALLEGHENY AVE. NO PROGRESS
MAT NEVER SENT DAVE THE INFO HE WAS SUPPOSED TO SO I E
MAILED HIM TODAY TO ASK WHY.

* UPDATE ON OLDIES DANCE SLATED FOR NOV 2.
WILL BE AT AMERICAN LEGION , 7PM TO 11PM, DJ MARK, LIVE
ENTERTAINMENT AUBREY BURCHELL, (FREE) , WE WILL
PROVIDE MIXERS AND FOOD, BEER AND POP WILL BE SOLD,
COMMITTEE APPOINTED FOR FOOD AND DRINKS, FINAL

MEETING SET FOR OCT 28TH AT MAX AND ODIES TO SET UP PURCHASES ETC. TICKETS ARE AVAILABLE TONIGHT FOR DISTRIBUTION. TAKE AS MANY AS YOU NEED. I WILL MAKE A LIST.

* I HAVE CONTACTED OWNERS OF BUILDINGS THAT ARE FOR SALE OR RENT ON MAIN STREET TO LIST THEM ON OUR WEB SITE . SOME HAVE BEEN LISTED AND MORE TO COME. IT SEEMS THAT THE REALESTATE AGENCIES WELCOME THE FREE ADVERTISING. ALSO AM ASKING JEFFERSON AND MCKEESPORT HOSPITALS TO PUBLISH AVAILABILITY OF DOCTOR'S OFFICE SPACE IN GLASSPORT... I THINK WE AS A G D C SHOULD CONSIDER ADVERTISING IN APPROPRIATE PUBLICATIONS THE AVAILABILITY OF CERTAIN PROFESSIONAL PROPERTIES SUCH AS HEAVY INDUSTRIAL SITES, DOCTOR'S OFFICES, DENTIST OFFICES, LAWERS OFFICES ETC.

* WELCOME TO GLASSPORT SIGNS WILL BE DONE BEFORE END OF MONTH ACCORDING TO PHIL SOPP. WANTS TO KNOW IF WE WANT (S A) COLORS OR TRADITIONAL GLASSPORT RED AND BLACK COLORS. HAS BEEN GETTING REQUESTS FROM SEVERAL PEOPLE FOR THE RED AND BLACK. ALSO WANTS TO KNOW IF WE CAN RELOCATE THE SIGN FURTHER DOWN TOWARDS MCKEESPORT BEFORE THE TREES AND PLANTS AT THE STOP SIGN AREA. I TOLD HIM I WILL LET HIM KNOW...I THINK THE LOCATION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED BY THE BOROUGH, NOT THE GDC.

MET WITH CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER: 501 MON HAS BEEN CITED FOR DERELICT BLDG. WAITING RESULTS. RED'S BARBER SHOP HAS BEEN CITED FOR CAVE IN . WAITING RESULTS.

BEHIND THE DINER HAS BEEN CITED WAITING FOR RESULTS. I ASKED HER TO ADDRESS THE SOPP SIGN BLDG FOR PAINTING AND BLDG REPAIRS. THE OWNER DID CLEAN UP THE WEED PROBLEM OUTSIDE THE GREENHOUSE WHICH IS A GOOD START.

* OUR MAIN STREET IS LOOKING A BIT BETTER SINCE THE BOROUGH WEED WACKED THE SIDEWALKS AND MULCHED THE TREE BOXES.

* JOHN D'ANGELO STATED THAT IT IS HIS OPINION THAT THE CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SHOULD BE GIVEN MORE HOURS AND SHOULD BE PROVIDED WITH A LIST OF PROPERTIES WHICH NEED ATTENTION AND GIVEN A PRIORITY FOR EACH PROPERTY. FURTHERMORE THE OFFICER SHOULD BE OVERSEEN DIRECTLY BY A COUNCILPERSON WHO SHOULD BE APPOINTED AS A BOROUGH BLIGHT PREVENTION CHAIRPERSON. IN MY OPINION THE CREATION OF A BLIGHT PREVENTION COMMITTEE CHARIPERSON IS AS IMPORTANT TO THE BOROUGH AS THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND THE FINANCE CHAIRS AS IT REALTES TO THE CURRENT LOOK AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF OUR COMMUNITY. TO ATTRACT YOUNG PEOPLE AND BUSINESS PROSPECTS, YOU MUST HAVE AN ATTRACTIVE COMMUNITY.

* * NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE BOROUGH BUILDING?
NOV4TH 2013 AT 6 PM HERE.